From: King, Stephen: Markets (NYK)

Sent:  Mon, 15 Sep 2008 23:45:48 GMT

To: Yang, Jasen: Markets (NYK)

Subject: Fw: LBI Short Balance Sheet Detail as of Sept 12 (Excluding Equities)

----- Original Message -----

From: McGarvey, Michael <mmcgarve@lehman.com>

To: King, Stephen: Markets (NYK)

Cc: Bernard, Clement <clement.bernardi@lehman.com>; Horan, Kevin <kevin.horan@lehman.com>;
Reilly, Gerard <greilly@lehman.com>

Sent: Mon Sep 15 19:39:15 2008
Subject: LBI Short Balance Sheet Detail as of Sept 12 (Excluding Equitics)

Stephen,

Please see the attached short inventory balance sheet detail for
LBI as of 9-12-08. Please note this file includes all of LBI except for
the Equities Division which has been sent separately. Please let me know
if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Reilly, Gerard

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 5:55 PM
To: McGarvey, Michael

Cc: Bernard, Clement; Horan, Kevin
Subject: Re: Formatted LBI detail

Mike email stephan king@barcap.com

The best file you have on assets. As clean as possible on the data.
Needs to go now.

----- Original Message -----

From: McGarvey, Michael

To: Marrero, Janet; Reilly, Gerard
Sent: Mon Sep 15 17:38:52 2008
Subject: Formatted LBI detail
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This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for
information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to
buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman
Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not
represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All
information is subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including
any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
matter addressed herein.
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